Weekly Status Report (WSR)
[3/27/2016]

To: [Barkdull, Heath; Hendricks, Amy; Linos; Panos]
From: [Barkdull, Heath]
Subject: Status report for week [3/21 to 3/28]

I. Red Flags: Database is proving difficult to work with

II. Issues: Database is proving difficult to work with and we need to get server space for the theatre department

III. Accomplishments: 
A. Created a list of deliverable functions
B. Created a list of stretch functions if we finish early
C. Made significant progress on Website

IV. Action Items for following week:
A. Figure out the database
B. Create functions from controls for the website
C. [bookmark: _GoBack]Get everything working to deliver a product by 4/11
